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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: More mineral specimens from my private collection

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
Minerals from my private collection: 
- Phosphophyllite from Cerro Rico de Potosí, Bolivia 
 - Carrollite from Kamoye Mine, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Cubic Magnetite from ZCA Mine No. 4, Fowler Ore Body, New York 
- Quartz from railroad cut on eastern shore of Hudson River, New York 
- Quartz with phantom-growth zones from Red Bridge Mine, Spring Glen, New York 
 
Plus: 
- Gold from Coulterville-Mariposa region, Mother Lode Belt, California 
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Paprok, Afghanistan 
- Wulfenite in Calcite from Kuruktag Mountains, southeast of Ürümqi, China 
- Chalcocite pseudomorphs after Covellite with Enargite from Butte, Montana 
- Malachite from Kolwezi District, Democratic Republic of the Congo 
- Galena (with complex surface patterns) from Brushy Creek Mine, Missouri 
- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Scepter from Crystal Park, Montana 
- Acanthite from Mina la Sirena, Mexico 
- Grossular var. Tsavorite Garnet from Merelani Hills, Tanzania 
- Schorl Tourmaline from Bald Mountain road cut, 9200' elevation, Colorado 
- Vanadinite from Puzzler Mine, Castle Dome District, Arizona 
- Beryl var. Aquamarine from north ridge of Long Hill, Haddam, Connecticut 
- Dravite-Schorl Tourmaline from Mount Grace, Warwick, Massachusetts 
- Staurolite from Green's Farm, 750 m. ESE of Roxbury Falls, Connecticut 
- Lepidolite with Albite from Haddam Neck, Connecticut 
- Pyrite from Colorado 
- Spessartine Garnet from Ruby Mountain, Colorado 

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
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John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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